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SEC To Exempt Foreign Companies From Pay Disclosures

Following sweeping reforms to corporate disclosure requirements of executive
pay, the SEC is considering an exemption for foreign businesses. In Janu-
ary, the SEC approved new regulations designed to increase transparency of
several aspects of executive compensation, including pay for performance
metrics, hidden rewards, retirement beneyts and deferred compensation ar-
rangements. However, the NY SE has voiced its concerns about imposing those
requirements on foreign companies. Foreign issuers listed on U.S. exchanges
already must comply with substantial reporting requirements, including
8 404 of Sarbanes-Oxley, which demands that CEOs and CFOs of public
companies evaluate internal controls over ynancial transactions and account
for any weaknesses within 75 days of the end of a companyds yscal year. To
avoid such regulations, an increasing number of companies are registering
on the London Stock Exchange, causing NYSE’s concern that still more
federal regulations may affect its ability to compete with European markets.
Under the SECos proposal, foreign yrms with U.S. listings would be exempt
from providing a breakdown of each ofycerds pay, but would be required to
report total annual executive compensation. SEC Rel. Nos. 33-8655; 53185;
71 Fed. Reg. No. 26, 2/8/06.

Pro-Business, Non-Profit Group Challenges Sarbanes-Oxley

The Free Enterprise Fund, a non-proyt organization (the fiFundo), has yled
suit in district court in Washington, D.C., against the Public Company Ac-
counting Oversight Board (iPCAOBO) created under the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002. The suit challenges the constitutionality of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act, arguing that the PCAOB?’s structure and operation violate separation of
powers principles and the Appointments Clause of the United States Constitu-
tion. The Fund, represented by Ken Starr and a team of lawyers, alleges that
the PCAOB is a government entity, but that it is free from the supervision
or control of the President and only subject to limited review by the SEC,
in violation of separation of powers principles. Further, the Fund argues
that appointment of PCAOB members by the SEC violates Article 11 of the
Constitution. Free Enterprise Fund v. PCAOB, Case No. 1:06-cv-00217-JR
(D.D.C., Complaint yled 2/7/06).

Supreme Court Expands Access to Federal Courts for
National Banks

In Wachovia Bank, Nat. Assoc. v. Schmidt, the Supreme Court, reversing the
Fourth Circuit, held that national banks, for purposes of diversity jurisdiction,
are citizens of the State in which its main ofyce is located. The Fourth Circuit
had held that under 28 U.S.C. A 1348, a national bank is a citizen of every
state in which it maintains a branch ofyce. Thus, the Fourth Circuit found that
because Wachovia, which has its main ofyce in North Carolina and a branch
ofyce in South Carolina and the plaintiff was a citizen of South Carolina, that
diversity jurisdiction was lacking and instructed the district court to dismiss the
case. The reversal of the Fourth Circuités decision puts national banks in the
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same standing as corporations, which
are deemed to be citizens of only the
state in which they are incorporated,
and has signiycant consequences for
national banks. The decision allows
national banks to resort to federal
court when bringing an action in a
foreign state and to remove actions
yled in a foreign state court to federal
court. Wachovia Bank, Nat. Assoc. v.
Schmidt, 126 S.Ct. 941 (2006).

Investment Manager In-
dicted in Money Laundering
Scheme

Martin Tremblay, the President and
Managing Director of Dominion
Investments, a Bahamian investment
services provider, has been indicted
on charges that he used Dominion
to launder a billion dollars worth of
illegal proceeds for numerous cli-
ents. The indictment speciyes that,
between 1998 and 2005, Tremblay
received into Dominion-related bank
accounts millions in proceeds from
tax evasion and wire fraud schemes,
securities fraud schemes, and sale of
date rape drugs, cocaine, and hydro-
ponic marijuana smuggled into the
U.S. from Canada. Once the funds
were received into Dominion-related
bank accounts, Tremblay purportedly
wire-transferred the funds to other
bank accounts in the U.S., Canada,
and around the world.

The indictment was the result of a
sting operation that began in March
2005. Undercover agents met with
Tremblay, who agreed to launder
the proceeds of narcotics sales. Ac-
cording to the indictment, Tremblay
carried out the scheme by depositing
$220,000 of purported narcotics mon-
ey into Dominion accounts on three
separate occasions. U.S. v. Tremblay,
Case No. S1-06-Cr. (S.D.N.Y.).
Copy of indictment available upon
request.
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Former Bank of China Of-
ficials Indicted on RICO,
Money Laundering Charges

Two former Bank of China managers,
along with their wives and a relative
of one of the couples, were indicted
on 15 counts of racketeering, money
laundering, and fraud arising from
a scam in which the defendants al-
legedly stole at least $485 million.
According to the indictment, the
defendants engaged in a RICO con-
spiracy from 1991 through October
2004 and created shell corporations
in Hong Kong along with personal
accounts that were used for funnel-
ing the Bankds money. The former
managers allegedly laundered the
stolen proceeds through Canada and
the U.S., including Las Vegas casino
accounts, and then immigrated to the
U.S. from China by obtaining false
identities and entering into sham mar-
riages with naturalized U.S. citizens.
The managersb true wives allegedly
assisted in the money laundering and
violated U.S. immigration laws by
entering the U.S. illegally. They also
allegedly obtained U.S. citizenship
and passports using fraudulent meth-
ods. DOJ Press Rel., 1/31/06.

SEC Hammers Schield for
Document Destruction

The SEC has barred Marshall L.
Schield from the industry and re-
voked his company’s investment
advisor registration. The SEC found
that Schield and Schield Management
Company destroyed emails, personal
identiycation numbers, and altered
Individual Position Reviews. The
destruction came during an underly-
ing SEC investigation of the company
for failing to reimburse clients for
trading errors. Schield argued that
he had only destroyed emails that
were fipersonally embarrassingo and
that he had taken steps to prevent
future violations. The administrative
law judge assigned to the case found
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Schieldds arguments finot credible.o
In the Matter of Schield Manage-
ment Company, SEC Admin. Proc.
No. 3-11762, 1/31/06.

SEC To Review High Risk
Hedge Funds

An SEC rule scrutinizing high risk
hedge funds has gone into effect.
The regulation was prompted by
the hedge fund industry’s explosive
growth. Traditionally unregulated,
the hedge fund industry now has
total assets of $1 trillion and ac-
counts for perhaps 20% of U.S. stock
trading.

The new rule amends the 1940 In-
vestment Adviser’s Act to include
the regulation of hedge funds. It
requires hedge funds with more than
$25 million in assets, and which al-
low investors to redeem their shares
within two years, to register with the
SEC. Firms that the SEC determines
are high risk will be scrutinized by
the government every three years.
Risk levels will be assessed through
two evaluation tools. Once a year,
information provided by yrms will
be evaluated using a risk assessment
algorithm. In addition, the SEC will
assess a firm’s risk level during
routine examinations of compliance
policies and procedures. Those SEC
evaluations will trump the algorith-
mic analyses, if the results differ.

While hundreds of hedge fund advi-
sors have registered under the rule,
many more have not. In addition,
the new regulation is already be-
ing challenged in court, and some
large hedge funds are seeking to
circumvent the rule by extending
their Alockupo period to two years.
SEC Rel. No. IA-2333; 17 CFR Parts
275 and 279.
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Brokers and Financial Advi-
sors Take Aim Against SEC
Rule

At the end of March, 2006, a new
SEC rule is scheduled to take effect
requiring brokers providing ynancial
planning advice through fee-based
accounts to register with the SEC and
be regulated as investment advisors.
Both the Securities Industry As-
sociation (SIA0) and the Financial
Planning Association (fiFPAQ) are
yghting this rule because it contains
an exemption for brokers who give
ynancial advice that is merely fiinci-
dentalo to their business. However,
while the SIA is urging the SEC to
extend the March deadline, the FPA
has yled a lawsuit against the SEC
stating that the new rule violates the
Investment Advisors Act of 1940.
According to an FPA letter to its
members, fithe rule is so pawed that
it canft be yxed unless the SEC estab-
lishes clear boundaries on ynancial
planning and clearly communicates
these limits to the brokerage indus-
try.0 The rule as it now stands, the
FPA letter contends, fifails to describe
the differences between the services
provided by brokers and ynancial
planners, leaving considerable con-
fusion among consumers.o SEC Rel.
No. 34-42099; www.FPAnet.org; 17
CFR Part 275.

Duty of Corporations to
Indemnify, Pay Advancement
Gains Strength

The Delaware Chancery Court ruled
that where two former corporate
officers or directors were officers
and directors at the time they com-
mitted the offense for which the
corporation itself was now suing
them (including breach of yduciary
duty, fraud, and waste) and where
the corporate bylaws provided for
mandatory indemniycation and ad-
vancement for ofycers and directors,
the two were entitled to advance-
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ment of expenses. The corporation,
Radiancy, Inc., claimed that its al-
legations were largely related to the
ofycersdemployment agreements and
therefore implicated a discretionary
indemnity and advancement provi-
sion applicable to employees and
agents, rather than the mandatory
ofycers and directors provision. The
court disagreed, and ruled that, “To
decide otherwise when [Radiancy]
has so clearly violated its contractual

“[T] he SEC is examin-
ing whether some
hedge fund managers
overstate their bond

holdings in companies
headed for bankruptcy
to obtain a spot on the
creditors’' committee.”

duty to provide advancement would
be to weaken [advancement rights
under] Delaware corporate law,
and to encourage the very kind of
repexive challenges to advancement
claims that have proliferated in such
number before this court.0 A ruling
on a third individual who claimed
to be an eligible ofycer/director was
deferred because the issue of the
nature and timing of his status as an
ofycer/director could not be decided
without a jury trial. Radiancy, Inc.
v. Azar, Case No. 1547-N (Del. Ch.
Ct., 1/23/06).

SEC Probes Role of Hedge
Funds on Bankruptcy Panels

The SEC is conducting an unofycial
investigation into the participation of
hedge funds in bankruptcy proceed-
ings. The investigation comes in the
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midst of concerns about the potential
for fraud and abuse of insider infor-
mation that hedge fund managers gain
by serving on creditors’ committees.
In particular the SEC is examining
whether some hedge fund manag-
ers overstate their bond holdings in
companies headed for bankruptcy
to obtain a spot on the creditors’
committee. Analysts have also noted
concern that hedge fund managers
on creditors’ committees may have
the ability to inpuence the process
to maximize their returns at the ex-
pense of other creditors, although
doing so would violate the yduciary
duty all committee members have
to those they represent. The inves-
tigation follows on the heels of the
SEC yling a civil complaint against
Blue River hedge fund manager Van
Greenyeld last November. The SEC
claimed Greenyeld gained a seat on
the creditors’ committee of World-
Com by overstating the amount of
WorldCom bonds he owned and that
Blue River failed to establish internal
procedures to prevent the misuse of
conydential information Greenyeld
gained through his committee seat.
While Greenfield settled with the
SEC, given the fast-growing market
for distressed debt and corresponding
larger role for hedge fund managers,
the SEC investigation has continued.
SEC Rel. No. 52744, 11/7/05.

FINCEN Comments on
Sharing Suspicious Activity
Reports With Parent Corp.

According to the Department of
Treasury, Financial Crimes Enforce-
ment Network (AFinCENO), banks,
broker-dealers, futures commissions
merchants, and introducing commaod-
ities brokers may share Suspicious
Activity Reports (iSAR0) with their
head ofyce or controlling companies.
FinCEN deynes a controlling com-
pany as a bank or savings and loan
holding company, or a company that
has direct or indirect power to direct
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